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Board of Supervisors

Building Official William L. Hodges, First District
Travis J. Moskalski, Second District

Stephen K. Greenwood, Third District

C. Stewart Garber, Jr., Fourth District

Edwin H. Moren, Jr., Fifth District

DATE: July 2, 2021
TO: Contractors, Sub-contractors, and Owners
FROM: Anthony Swinson, Building Official

SUBJECT:  Building Department {Call-inspection}-Update

EDMUNDS ONLINE

Soon our online system, {CPSS} Construction Permit Self-Service--Customer portal live, will allow for
web request for inspections as well as call in to our automatic system. To prepare for the upcoming changes
the time for requesting “same day” inspections will change from 9:00 am to 8:00 am. July 12, 2021, this
change will take effect. Please plan your inspections accordingly.

Visit our web page to see all the new code changes for the upcoming 2022 year. 2018 USBC codes changes
have taken effect statewide as of July 1, 2021. King William County Building Department will begin to
enforce the 2018 USBC on January 3, 2022.

RECAP

e Edmunds Live- {CPSS} Construction Permit Self-Service -- Customer portal live

e King William Building Department’s web page links under “Coming Soon” -- code change
information available

¢ Virginia Code change from 2015 to 2018 (USBC) **January 3, 2022

e Virginia Building Codes - ICC Digital Codes (iccsafe.org)
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https://codes.iccsafe.org/codes/virginia

